

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/adam-lazalier-02b4a27](http://www.linkedin.com/in/adam-lazalier-02b4a27) (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

ASQ Certified Quality Engineer  
Six Sigma Green Belt  
Six Sigma Black Belt

## Certifications

ASQ Certified Quality Engineer

# Adam Lazalier

Supplier Quality Manager at Boeing  
St Peters

## Summary

Experienced Supplier Quality Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the aviation and aerospace industry. Strong quality assurance professional skilled in Supplier Quality, AS9100, Value Stream Mapping, Certified Quality Engineer (CQE), and Business Process Improvement.

---

## Experience

### Boeing

#### Sr. Supply Chain Quality Manager

February 2013 - Present (7 years 10 months)

Manage a group of Supplier Quality Engineers across multiple sites and programs in order to support and improve quality management objectives in the supply chain. Manage the development and implementation of effective Corrective Action in supply base. Design and implement quality oversight strategies. Lead integration of contractual and quality management system requirements. Focus on continuous improvement, process improvements, and lean initiatives.

### The Boeing Company

5 years 11 months

#### Supplier Quality Engineer

July 2010 - February 2013 (2 years 8 months)

Greater St. Louis Area

Develop and implement Corrective Action in supply base. Design and implement quality oversight strategies. Lead integration of contractual and quality management system requirements. Focus on continuous improvement, process improvements, and lean initiatives.

#### Quality Manager

April 2008 - July 2010 (2 years 4 months)

#### Quality Engineer

April 2007 - April 2008 (1 year 1 month)

Pohlman, Inc.  
Quality Engineer  
May 2006 - April 2007 (1 year)

---

## Education

Saint Louis University  
Masters, Business Administration · (2008 - 2009)

University of Missouri-Columbia  
Bachelors of Science, Industrial and Manufacturing  
Engineering · (2002 - 2006)